22/06/2021 Gmail - Purchase Order 008-144638

M Gma" Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase Order 008-144638

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 8:51 AM

To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ben Tott <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 22 Jun 2021 at 06:20

Subject: Re: Purchase Order 008-144638

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi
Is it a pack of 5 for £74.007? if so we are happy to proceed.
Thanks

Ben Tott
Materials Lead | BMI Healthcare

Tel: 0161 968 7582 | Ext: | Mob: | Email: Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk
Address: BMI Alexandra Hospital, Mill Lane, Cheadle, Cheshire, SK8 2PX
Online: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk | www.bmicosmetic.co.uk

Social: Facebook | Google+ | Twitter | YouTube

|+ Description: bmi_healthcare_logo

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Sent: 21 June 2021 15:19

To: Ben Tott <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk>
Subject: Purchase Order 008-144638

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BMI Healthcare. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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